
 
          

 Powered by the Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) -  
Office of Minority Economic Empowerment (OMEE)  

U.S. Federal Government’s Resources as of May 2024 
 

Below is not a complete list of all the U.S. federal agencies including its offices, programs, services, tools, upcoming, events, etc. 
supporting business owners. Please note that website addresses/URLs are subject to change as part of organizations’ website 
updates.  

 
• Sam.Gov | link 

The System for Award Management (SAM.gov) is an official website of the U.S. federal government. As 
there is no cost to use SAM.gov., you can use the centralize website to register to do business with the U.S. 
federal government, update/renew/check the status of your entity registration, look for contractor 
opportunities with U.S. federal agencies, and much more. 

 
• USA.Gov | link 

The U.S. federal government’s free, centralize website lists U.S. federal government agencies’ grant opportunities. 
 

• U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA)-Illinois District Office | link | upcoming events 
o Business guide | link 
o Funding programs | link 
o Local assistance including the Office of Women’s Business Ownership (OWBO) | link 
o Federal contracting | link 
o Learning platforms and mentoring programs | link 
o Minority-owned businesses | link 
o Office of Veterans Business Development (OVBD) | link 
o LGBTQ-owned businesses | link 
o Rural businesses | link 

 

• U.S. Department of Commerce | link 
o services for businesses | link 

• obtaining financing | link 
o bureaus and offices | link 

• International Trade Administration (ITA) | link | upcoming events 
• obtaining financing | link  

• Minority Business Development Agency (MBDA) | link | upcoming events 
• U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) | link | upcoming events 

• inventor and entrepreneur resources | link

https://dceo.illinois.gov/
https://dceo.illinois.gov/
https://dceo.illinois.gov/omee.html
https://sam.gov/content/home
https://www.usa.gov/business
https://www.sba.gov/district/illinois
https://www.sba.gov/events
https://www.sba.gov/business-guide
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs
https://www.sba.gov/local-assistance
https://www.sba.gov/federal-contracting
https://www.sba.gov/sba-learning-platform
https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/grow-your-business/minority-owned-businesses
https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/grow-your-business/veteran-owned-businesses
https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/grow-your-business/lgbtq-owned-businesses
https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/grow-your-business/rural-businesses
https://www.commerce.gov/
https://www.commerce.gov/work-with-us/services-for-businesses
https://www.trade.gov/finance
https://www.commerce.gov/bureaus-and-offices
https://www.trade.gov/
https://www.trade.gov/attend-event
https://www.trade.gov/finance
https://www.mbda.gov/
https://www.mbda.gov/mbdas-upcoming-events
https://www.uspto.gov/
https://www.uspto.gov/about-us/events
https://www.uspto.gov/learning-and-resources/inventors-entrepreneurs-resources


 
• U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) | link 

o Initiatives and highlighted programs | link 
 women in agriculture | link 

o grant & loans | link 
 

• U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) | link 
o features training resources for businesses, how to register your business with the 

federal government, subcontracting and set asides information, and much more 
 

• U.S. Department of Labor | link 
o Women’s Bureau | link  

• funding opportunities | link  
• Equity Module Toolkit for building an equitable infrastructure 

workforce | link  

• U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA) | link 
o The EDA provides resources and opportunities for organizations who support entrepreneurs. 

 

Illinois Local Governments’ Resources for Businesses 

Below is a partial list of the largest counties and cities in Illinois. Please note that website addresses/URLs are subject to 
change as part of organizations’ website updates. As below is not a complete list of all the cities, counties, & local economic 
development corporations in Illinois who provide local resources for business owners and future entrepreneurs, feel free to 
contact a team member from the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity’s (DCEO) Regional Economic 
Development (RED) and/or Office of Minority Economic Empowerment (OMEE) to be directed to regional resources.         
Click here to get connected with team members. 

Counties 
• Adams County: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Champaign County: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Cook County: link |vendor/contractor bidding opportunities | upcoming events 
• DeKalb County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• DuPage County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Grundy County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Kane County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Jackson County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Jo Daviess County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Kankakee County: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Lake County: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Logan County: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• McLean County: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 

https://www.usda.gov/
https://www.usda.gov/our-agency/initiatives
https://www.usda.gov/our-agency/initiatives/women-agriculture
https://www.usda.gov/topics/farming/grants-and-loans
https://www.gsa.gov/small-business?topnav=small-business
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/wb
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/wb/topics/grants
https://www.dol.gov/sites/dolgov/files/WB/media/508_WB_Issuebrief-Equity-Module_10022023.pdf
https://www.eda.gov/
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/regionspecificassistance.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/regionspecificassistance.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/regionspecificassistance.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/omee.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/smallbizassistance/regionspecificassistance/documents/ilecdevregionmap.pdf
https://www.gredf.org/business-resources/small-business-entrepreneurs/
https://www.co.adams.il.us/how-do-i/list-detail-pages/rfp-posts-list/-seldept-15
https://www.champaigncountyedc.org/
https://www.co.champaign.il.us/bids
https://cookcountysmallbiz.org/
https://www.cookcountyil.gov/service/doing-business-cook-county
https://cookcountysmallbiz.org/events-lists/
https://dekalbcounty.org/departments/community-development/economic-development/small-business-resources/
https://dekalbcounty.org/government/invitation-to-bid/
https://www.choosedupage.com/
https://www.dupagecounty.gov/purchasing/
https://gedc.com/business-info/
https://www.grundycountyil.gov/bids-and-rfp/
https://www.countyofkane.org/Pages/Business.aspx
https://www.countyofkane.org/Pages/countyBids.aspx
https://www.jacksoncounty-il.gov/businesses
https://www.jacksoncounty-il.gov/about-us/requests-for-proposal-rfps
https://www.nwiled.org/business-resources.php
https://cms5.revize.com/revize/jodaviesscounty/business/requests_for_proposals.php
https://www.kankakeecountyed.org/business-resources/
https://k3county.net/Bids.aspx
https://www.lakecountypartners.com/
https://www.lakecountyil.gov/2615/Doing-Business
https://thriveinlincoln.org/
https://logancountyil.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=216&Itemid=579&lang=en
https://www.mcleancosmallbusinessinfo.org/
https://www.mcleancountyil.gov/Bids.aspx


• McHenry County: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Peoria County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Rock Island County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Sangamon County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Will County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Winnebago County: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 

 
Cites & Villages 

• Alton: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Addison: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Arlington Heights: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Aurora: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Bloomington: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Carbondale: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Centralia: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Champaign: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Chicago: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities | upcoming events 
• Danville: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Decatur: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• DeKalb: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Edwardsville: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Effingham: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Galena: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Geneva: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Highland Park: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Joliet: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Kankakee: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• LaSalle: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Lincoln: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Macomb: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Marion: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Mattoon: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Moline: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Morris: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Naperville: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Peoria: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Pontiac: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Quincy: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Rantoul: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Rockford: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Rock Island: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Skokie: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 

https://www.mchenrycountyil.gov/county-government/departments-a-i/county-clerk/business-registration
https://www.mchenrycountyil.gov/county-government/departments-j-z/purchasing/doing-business-with-mchenry-county
https://www.peoriacounty.gov/333/Economic-Development
https://www.peoriacounty.gov/278/Vendor-Registration-and-Bid-System
https://www.rockislandcounty.org/EconomicDevelopment/LinksOfInterest/
https://www.rockislandcounty.org/Purchasing.aspx?id=2727&terms=bid
https://www.thriveinspi.org/doing-business-in-spi/
https://sangamonil.gov/departments/a-c/county-board/rfps-and-bid-information
https://willcountyced.com/
https://www.willcountyillinois.com/County-Offices/Administration/Purchasing/Current-Bids
https://wincoil.gov/departments/regional-planning/economic-development-division
https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/purchasing
https://downtownalton.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Guide-to-Starting-a-New-Business-in-Alton-Illinois.pdf
https://www.cityofaltonil.com/city-comptroller/purchasing/
https://www.addisonadvantage.org/business/index.php
https://www.addisonadvantage.org/business/doing_business_with_the_village/index.php
https://www.vah.com/business/business_resources/index.php
https://www.vah.com/government/departments/finance/bid_opportunities.php
https://www.aurora-il.org/35/Doing-Business
https://www.aurora-il.org/Bids.aspx
https://www.bloomingtonil.gov/doing-business/economic-development/business-resources
https://www.bloomingtonil.gov/government/departments/legal/procurement-services
https://www.explorecarbondale.com/35/Business
https://www.explorecarbondale.com/Bids.aspx
https://cityofcentralia.org/index.asp?SEC=07E19531-F8C2-42DE-9DF4-45CFEBB2754A&Type=B_BASIC
https://cityofcentralia.org/index.asp?SEC=F09F2DCC-4B91-44AF-A358-D0885A7FFA30&Type=B_LIST
https://champaignil.gov/planning/economic-development/
https://champaignil.gov/online_inside/rfps-online-auctions/
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/bacp.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dps/provdrs/contract/svcs/current_bid_opportunities.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/bacp/provdrs/business_support_tools/svcs/workshopsandwebinars.html
https://www.cityofdanville.org/business
https://www.cityofdanville.org/government/public-works/bids-rfps
https://www.decaturedc.com/
https://decaturil.gov/public-information/request-for-proposals/
https://www.cityofdekalb.com/293/Economic-Development-Opportunities
https://www.cityofdekalb.com/bids.aspx
https://www.cityofedwardsville.com/551/Small-Business-Development
https://www.cityofedwardsville.com/bids.aspx
https://www.effinghamil.com/services/economic-development
https://www.effinghamil.com/services/public-works/engineering-division/project-bids
https://www.cityofgalena.org/en/city_services/forms_and_applications/business_forms/
https://www.cityofgalena.org/en/departments/engineering/bid_documents/
https://www.geneva.il.us/95/Business-Development
https://www.geneva.il.us/bids.aspx
https://www.cityhpil.com/business/business_resources.php
https://www.cityhpil.com/government/bid_rfp/index.php
https://www.joliet.gov/business
https://www.joliet.gov/government/departments/finance/purchasing
https://ecda.citykankakee-il.gov/business.php
https://citykankakee-il.gov/citynotices.php
https://www.lasalle-il.gov/departments/economic-development
https://www.lasalle-il.gov/forms-documents/bid-results-out-bid-projects-contractor-responsible-checking-addendum-postings
https://thriveinlincoln.org/
https://lincolnil.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=970%3Acity-purchasing-policy&catid=102%3Afinancial&Itemid=172
https://cityofmacomb.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/Small-Business-Toolkit-2021.pdf
https://cityofmacomb.com/request-for-proposals/
https://cityofmarionil.gov/economic-development-and-municipal-planning/
https://www.illinoisbids.com/government-agencies/marion/
https://mattoon.illinois.gov/business/
https://mattoon.illinois.gov/business/bids/
https://www.moline.il.us/352/Business-Resources
http://moline.il.us/bids.aspx
https://morrisil.org/doing-business/
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1sX_OrSiqwmASm-dI_MfJVQ_k3qYVi1Ytjsx0S0NykmOOLT7uingwvptiKYlqD3CsPdKjedNTN49DmzP0zcqSvGTkRCv7NIDC4Hx2Jg32IP5JJwHBjBcspoLVLFduCZXquaIYBQvfc5A8FE5ygu01IiAWFn9H6i3W4WbOOjpfyHBSHzuJksxuhKp9iEk-fxb5C3GnbH38vJvp84cR0-xjZHTJHoCL-6V2udp6eGj7HgE-anVvg1OihJNaMG6-favCh24pvb89DpSOZebA4A7q5RTmqHzHLi-TtrllZ1mlCuKmEtmcGGDSh9v8kP-I9pEVJkV55bYu2Zqk9YlB28Z0xazntvNinaBypFs7EqX9UGXFPsMw0ElP1YYYJodribuLd_IF34En_awWk-62YjyrIQ/https%3A%2F%2Fchamlin.com%2Fbid-list%2F
https://www.naperville.il.us/businesses/
https://www.naperville.il.us/government/city-finances/purchasing-and-bids/
https://www.peoriagov.org/35/Doing-Business
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/illinois/solicitations/open-bids?keywords=peoria&selectedContent=BUYER
https://www.pontiac.org/89/Economic-Development
https://www.pontiac.org/bids.aspx
https://www.quincyil.gov/growth/economic-development/business-development
https://www.quincyil.gov/growth/bidding-opportunities
https://www.myrantoul.com/248/Economic-Development
https://www.village.rantoul.il.us/Bids.aspx?CatID=showStatus&txtSort=Category&showAllBids=on&Status=open
https://rockfordil.gov/city-departments/community-and-economic-development/
https://rockfordil.gov/city-departments/finance/central-services/purchasing/
https://www.rigov.org/35/Business
https://rigov.org/bids.aspx
https://www.skokie.org/1101/Businesses-Employers
https://www.skokie.org/321/Bids-Proposals


 
• Springfield: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Sterling: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Streator: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Sycamore: link | vendor/contractor bidding opportunities 
• Waukegan: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Wheaton: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Wilmington: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 
• Woodstock: link | vendor/contractor opportunities 

 
 

Please contact us anytime if you’re looking for a different business resource. 
We’re here to support-connect-advance Illinois women-owned businesses, future 
women business owners, and aspiring female entrepreneurs throughout the state! 

 
Michelle Lura White: Women’s Business Development Manager 

(state of Illinois’ liaison to women-owned businesses and future women entrepreneurs) 
Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity’s (DCEO)  

Office of Minority Economic Empowerment (OMEE) 
Michelle.White@illinois.gov | 872.272.0094 

 
 
 

https://www.springfield.il.us/BusinessesHome.aspx
https://www.springfield.il.us/Departments/OBM/PurchasingHome.aspx
https://www.sterling-il.gov/374/Economic-Development
https://www.sterling-il.gov/158/Bids-Requests-for-Proposals
https://www.ci.streator.il.us/business/index.php
https://www.ci.streator.il.us/your_government/submit_bids/index.php
https://cityofsycamore.com/35/Business
https://cityofsycamore.com/Bids.aspx
https://www.waukeganil.gov/35/Business
https://www.waukeganil.gov/bids.aspx
https://www.wheaton.il.us/453/Starting-a-Business-in-Wheaton
https://www.wheaton.il.us/Bids.aspx
https://www.wilmington-il.com/business-directory
https://www.wilmington-il.com/reports-releases
https://www.choosewoodstock.com/ed/page/business-resources
https://www.woodstockil.gov/rfps
https://dceo.illinois.gov/omee/omee-contactus.html
mailto:Michelle.White@illinois.gov


Team OMEE from the Office of Minority Economic Empowerment (OMEE) at 
the Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) 

 
The Office of Minority Economic Empowerment (OMEE) is committed to providing minority-, women-, persons 
with disabilities and veteran-owned small businesses and entrepreneurs across the state with equitable access 
to opportunities and resources. Through dynamic partnerships, targeted outreach, and tailored programs and 
initiatives, OMEE aims to create an inclusive business ecosystem for communities that have traditionally faced 
systemic barriers to entry and growth. This investment spurs local economic development in underserved 
areas resulting in a revitalized and thriving Illinois economy. 

o Click here to connect with Team OMEE. 
o To view upcoming events hosted by Team OMEE, click here. 

Team RED from the Regional Economic Development (RED) at the Illinois 
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) 

 
The Office of Regional Economic Development (Team RED) at the Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic 
Opportunity (DCEO), lives and works in the communities they serve and are charged with facilitating economic 
development efforts in their regions, in addition to providing communities with front-line access to state programs 
and services. Team RED serves as an Economic Development Concierge for the State of Illinois. To help provide 
localized assistance, the State of Illinois is divided into 10 economic development regions. 

o As Team RED is located throughout Illinois, click here to connect with Team RED. 
o To view upcoming events hosted by Team RED, click here. 

Team EIT from the Office of Entrepreneurship, Innovation & Technology (EIT) 
 

The Office of Entrepreneurship, Innovation & Technology (EIT) supports entrepreneurs, innovators, and small 
businesses in Illinois by providing concierge services, information, and technical support. Programs and services 
provided through EIT include: 

 
o The Illinois Small Business Development Centers (SBDC) offers at no cost one-on-one business advising. 

The IL SBDCs are centers located across the state which offer assistance with business, management, and 
marketing plans; financial assessment and guidance; in-depth business training and more. The IL SBDCs 
also provides specialized services in technology, innovation, and entrepreneurial development. Business 
consultation is available to businesses of all stages/sizes/industries/etc. as well as for future business 
owners & entrepreneurs and those who have an idea. Click here to find the nearest IL SBDC by address or 
zip code. For upcoming IL SBDC events & webinars, click here. 

o The Illinois APEX Accelerator (formerly known as the Illinois Procurement Technical Assistance Centers 
“PTAC”) are a portal for small businesses looking to enter the world of government contracting. The 
centers provide one-on-one counseling, technical information, marketing assistance and training to existing 
businesses interested in selling their goods and services to local, state, and/or federal government 
agencies. The primary mission of the Illinois APEX Accelerator is to serve as the axis for existing and new 
business to enter and strengthen the Government Industrial Base (GIB) and Defense Industrial Base (DIB), 
by accelerating innovation, fostering ingenuity, and establishing resilient and diverse supply chains. Click  

https://dceo.illinois.gov/omee.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/omee/omee-contactus.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/omee/omee-events.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/regionspecificassistance.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/smallbizassistance/regionspecificassistance/documents/ilecdevregionmap.pdf
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/regionspecificassistance.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/entrepreneurshipinnovationtechnology.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/entrepreneurshipinnovationtechnology.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/beginhere/sbdc.html
https://viewer.blipstar.com/blipstar?uid=5161672
https://ilsbdc.ecenterdirect.com/events?reset=1
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/beginhere/ptac.html
https://viewer.blipstar.com/blipstar?uid=5161672
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here to find the nearest IL APEX Accelerator by address or zip code. For upcoming IL APEX Accelerator 
events & webinars, click here. 

 
o The First Stop Business Information Center is a single statewide resource for entrepreneurs and 

businesses to obtain comprehensive regulatory and permitting information. Business specialists provide 
professional guidance to entrepreneurs by helping them identify and navigate regulatory requirements for 
their business and link them to state and local resources. 

 
o The Illinois International Trade Centers provide assistance with international trade and exporting. The 

centers offer information, counseling and training to existing and new-to-export companies interested in 
pursuing international trade opportunities. 

 
o The Small Business Environmental Assistance Program (SBEAP) provides free confidential information and 

services to help small businesses understand and comply with their environmental obligations. 

 
Team OTI from the Office of Trade & Investment (OTI) at the Illinois 

Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) 
 
 

The Office of Trade & Investment (OTI) at DCEO provides export assistance to companies interested in 
growing their global footprint. Through a network of trade specialist located in Chicago and in 
established regional foreign offices, OTI provides businesses with lead generation support and connects 
companies to foreign governments, chambers of commerce and other strategic partners around the 
world. Our expert team also leads trade missions, curated overseas tradeshows, and outreach events 
and seminars. 

o As Team OTI is located both in Illinois and abroad, click here to connect with Team OTI. 
o To attend upcoming OTI events, click here. 

 
Community Navigators 

 
Community Navigators support small businesses in Illinois who are identified as underserved including minority, rural, 
veteran, and women-owned businesses. 
• Click here to find a Community Navigator near you. 

 
Scan below to access the U.S. Federal Government & Illinois Local Governments’ Resources Guide for HER 
Illinois Business on your phone, watch, and/or tablet: 

 

https://viewer.blipstar.com/blipstar?uid=5161672
https://ilsbdc.ecenterdirect.com/events?reset=1
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/beginhere/businessinformationcenter.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/beginhere/itc.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/environmentalassistanceprogram.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/export.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/export/contactus.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/export/exportseminarsevents.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/documents/2023communitynavigators_fulllist.xlsx
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Scan below to access different resources guides on your phone, watch, and/or tablet. The guides can also 
be found at the very bottom of the OMEE Business Resource Library webpage: 
 
• Connecting HER to Illinois Business Resources Guide | link  

a centralize statewide resources guide, which includes the below resources guides  

 

• State of Illinois Government’s Resources Guide for HER Illinois Business | link  
includes different state agencies and offices who provide programs and services for businesses   

 
• Financial Capital Resources Guide for HER Illinois Business | link  

includes grant opportunities, loan programs, crowdfunding platforms, etc. 
 

• Social Capital Resources Guide for HER Illinois Business | link  
includes accelerator/cohort/mentoring programs and networking events 
 

• Illinois Organizations for HER Illinois Business Guide | link  
an extensive list of organizations throughout Illinois who support women entrepreneurs  

 

 

https://dceo.illinois.gov/omee/businessresourcelibrary.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/omee/businessresourcelibrary.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/omee/buisness-resource-guides/connecting-her-to-illinois-business-resources-guide.pdf
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/omee/buisness-resource-guides/state-of-illinois-govt-resources-for-il-women-owned-businesses.pdf
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/omee/buisness-resource-guides/financial-capital-resources-for-il-women-owned-businesses.pdf
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/omee/buisness-resource-guides/social-capital-resources-guide-for-il-women-owned-businesses.pdf
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/omee/buisness-resource-guides/illinois-organizations-guide-for-her-illinois-business.pdf

	U.S. Federal Government’s Resources as of May 2024
	 Sam.Gov | link
	 USA.Gov | link
	 U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA)-Illinois District Office | link | upcoming events
	 U.S. Department of Commerce | link
	 U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) | link
	 U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) | link
	 U.S. Department of Labor | link
	 U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA) | link

	Illinois Local Governments’ Resources for Businesses
	Counties
	Cites & Villages
	Team EIT from the Office of Entrepreneurship, Innovation & Technology (EIT)
	Community Navigators
	Scan below to access the U.S. Federal Government & Illinois Local Governments’ Resources Guide for HER Illinois Business on your phone, watch, and/or tablet:



